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22nd July 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 200707.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Please can you help me understand more about your tyre consumption and 
usage? Here are some specific questions:  

• How many tyres do you buy each year? And how many are removed 
each year? 

We have purchased 3,752 tyres. We are unable to provide exact figures for the 
number of tyres removed but this would be in line with the number purchased. 

• Which companies supply tyres to your police force? 

ATS 

• What brands, products and sizes are they? 

 

• Michelin Cross Climate  
• 185/65TR15  
• 195/65TR15 
• 205/55VR16 
• 205/55HR16  
• 205/75R16 
• 215/60VR16 
• 225/55/VR17 
• 225/60-16 
• 225/75-16 
• 255/55-19 
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• What proportion are summer, winter and all-season tyres? 

All season cross climate 

• At what tread depth do you remove tyres? 

3 mil 

• Which firms collect these tyres? 

ATS 

• Are any tyres resold as part-worn tyres? If so, how many? 

No 
 
 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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